Minutes of the 30th (thirtieth) meeting of the Approval Committee for the Sector specific SEZ for Electronics & IT/ITES sector developed by M/s. Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) held on 29-07-2016 at 11:15 am under the Chairmanship of Shri Upendra Vasishth, ndc Zonal Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of Developer, GIFT – SEZ.

List of participants is annexed as Annexure-I

A) Fresh Proposal:-

30-A-01) <u>Proposal of M/s. C.S. Laser LLP., Gandhinagar, for setting-up a new</u> unit in GIDC's Electronic Park - SEZ, Gandhinagar.

Shri Arvindbhai Patel, Partner of the applicant firm appeared before the Approval Committee and explained their proposal for setting-up of new unit in GIDC's Electronic-SEZ, Gandhinagar, for manufacture of "Fiber Coupled Diode Laser Modules – ITC No. 90139090". A brief detail of the proposal is as under:-

- The FOB value for said project, for 5 (Five) years period is projected as Rs.4248.00 lakhs, with foreign exchange outgo of Rs.2931.00 lakhs resulting in NFE of Rs.1317.00 lakhs (31%).
- ► The Developer (GIDC) is in agreement with the proposal of the applicant to operate this project from the 2nd (second) floor of factory building of M/s. Sahjanand Laser Technology Ltd., set-up on Plot Nos. 28, & 29 in the SEZ on sub-lease basis.

The Committee after due diligence and deliberation approved the project, subject to standard terms and conditions, of the SEZ Rules, 2006, and the applicant submits the list of inputs required the project with ITC (HS), and use of premises by way of sub-lease basis on Plot Nos. 28 & 29 in SEZ shall be with separate/secluded entry and exit points for both units to the entire satisfaction of the Specified officer of the SEZ.

B) Other Proposals:-

30-B-01) <u>Approval of additional services to the default list of services by units</u> namely M/s. Eurocircuits India Pvt. Ltd., and M/s. PCB Planet India Pvt. Ltd., of GIDC – Electronic/IT -SEZ

Shri Manish Panchal, under authority from both the units appeared before the Approval Committee and explained their request for approval of three (03) more services viz. 1) Air Travel Agent Service; 2) Business Auxiliary Service; and 3) Business Support Service. The Approval Committee after due diligence did not allowed Air Travel Agent Service as the same is not directly related to Authorized Operations of the units in SEZ.

Page 1 of 2

Minutes of the 30th (thirtieth) meeting of the Approval Committee for the Sector specific SEZ for Electronics & IT/ITES sector developed by M/s. Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) held on 29-07-2016 at 11:15 am under the Chairmanship of Shri Upendra Vasishth, ndc Zonal Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of Developer, GIFT – SEZ.

And with reference to services namely 'Business Auxiliary Service, and Business Support Service' the Committee sought details of the services being used as Authorized Operation in the SEZ.

(Upendra Vasishth) Chairman of Approval Committee & Zonal Development Commissioner Gujarat SEZs (HQ: Kandla-SEZ)

ANNEXURE-I

The following members were present:-

01.	Shri Upendra Vasishth, ndc Zonal Development Commissioner, KASEZ.	Chairman
02.	Shri Anand Jagtiani, JDC (i/c), KASEZ, Ahmedabad	Nominee for the Director-SEZ, DOC, MOC&I, New Delhi
03.	Smt A. B. Bhatt, General Manager, DIC, Gandhinagar.	Member
04.	Smt Kavita M. Sheth, Deputy Collector – LB, Gandhinagar.	Nomine of the District Collector, Gandhinagar.
05.	Shri V. H. Bist, Assistant Commissioner of Central Excise, Gandhinagar Division.	Nominee of the Commissioner of Central Excise, Ahmedabad-III,
06.	Shri N. G. Rever, FTDO, O/O Jt. DGFT, Ahmedabad.	Nominee of the Jt. DGFT, Ahmedabad.
07.	Shri Himanshu P. Joshi, Regional Manager (i/c), GIDC, Gandhinagar.	Representative of the Developer – GIDC – Electronics & IT-SEZ.

Page 2 of 2